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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	U.16 PLAYERS & PARENTS

	Cc:
	COACHES & STAFF

	From:
	EASTERN RANGES ADMINISTRATION

	Date:
	12th March 2009

	Re:
	EASTERN RANGES 2009 U.16 MATCH SCHEDULE




Thursday 19th March
TAC Cup & U.16 Squad Intra-club Kilsyth Recreation Reserve 5-6.45pm

Sunday 29th March

Sandringham v Eastern @ Victoria Park

U.16 10am  arrival 8.50am

White shorts blue socks

Friday 3rd April 

Western v Eastern U.16 @ Victoria Park 

U.16 game 3pm (arrival time 2pm) this is the last day of term for school so apology for timing but due to Gold Coast TAC Cup game and staffing issues this was the appropriate date and time.

White shorts blue socks

Wednesday 8th April Metropolitan Championship games
Eastern v Oakleigh 2.30pm  arrival 1.15pm

Trevor Barker Oval Sandringham 76F8 

Blue Ranges shorts and socks

Wednesday 15th April U.16 Metropolitan Championship games

Northern v Eastern 12.15pm  arrival time 11.00am 

WERRIBEE Chirnside Park  205H9

Blue Ranges shorts and socks
EASTERN RANGES 
Kilsyth Recreation Reserve, Colchester Rd Kilsyth, Vic 3137 (mel-ref 51F5)

PO Box 594, Kilsyth, Victoria 3137 Website: http://easternranges.aflvic.com.au 

Telephone: (03) 9724 9499 Fax: (03) 9724 9277 Email:  anthony@ranges.org.au
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